

Student Government Association

Senate Meeting Minutes

Date 11/10/14

- I. Call to Order at 8:00 pm Kelsey Orf
- II. Roll Call Lexi Hightaian
- III. Guest Speaker Kathy Mangels & Beth Glaus
  - A. Transit
    - 1. If we start involving money (coins) it involves a lot more service and time from people to count the money, etc.
    - 2. Determining what a 'trip' is will be very difficult.
    - 3. Not collecting fairs is more convenient and enhances social equity.
    - 4. Visitor parking lot (across from the Bookstore) needs to be repaired. This is first on the list once they have the funding. As well as the multiple gravel lots around campus.  
Bruce Skinner
  - A. Student Aquatic Center vs. Rec Center fees
    - 1. Separate fees with two different budgets
    - 2. They want to combine these two accounts so they can use aquatic center money towards any rec center changes.
- IV. Executive Reports
  - A. President Caleb Cockrill
    - 1. MAPP Exam has not gone away! If you graduate this semester you do not have to take it.
    - 2. Web demos will be going through Ethan's committee these next couple weeks.
    - 3. "These hands don't hurt" campaign. Please share the video when we release it on November 18<sup>th</sup>.
    - 4. Keep an eye out for table Tents, and flyers.
    - 5. We are partner with Greek Life and Athletics
    - 6. November 18<sup>th</sup> from 11-2pm at the UC and Towers
  - B. Vice President Kelsey Orf
    - 1. Next week Steven Cooper is coming to talk about the new meal contract
  - C. Treasurer Tyler Sayer
    - 1. Five funding requests tonight
    - 2. Please get excited about our campaign, we are putting a lot of effort into it!
  - D. Chief of Staff Lydia Ness
    - 1. T-shirts are in! Please pick yours up today after Senate.
    - 2. Please share our campaign information on Instagram, Twitter and Facebook!
  - E. Secretary Lexi Hightaian
    - 1. Need 10 people to help make banners. Sign up sheet is going around

2. If you come to Committee after 7:10pm you will be counted absent

3. Thank you to everyone who helped cut out hands!

F. Advisor

Michele Irby

1. Steven Cooper is new with Chartwells

2. Start thinking about filing to run for Exec for next year!

4. Committee Chair Reports

A. Special Projects Committee Chair

Ethan Hochstein

1. Looking for napping stations in the library

B. Student Issues Committee Chair

Kevin Marquez

1. Philanthropic Flexmas is around the corner!

C. University Affairs Committee Chair

Amber Cason

1. DSAC on November 20<sup>th</sup> in Towers

5. Ambassador Reports

A. Student Representative to the Board of Regents

Austin Cordell

1. No report

B. Student Representative to the Faculty Senate

Parker Butler

1. No report

C. Faculty Representative to Student Government

D. RHA Representative

Jacob Cockrill

1. Thursday at 7-9pm RHA is having a Bonfire

E. Student Activities Council Representative

F. SAAC Representative

G. International Student Representative

Gargi Banjara

No report

6. Unfinished Senate Business

7. New Senate Business

15\_10\_A Indian Subcontinent Association **PASS**

15\_10\_B Soles 4 Souls **PASS**

15\_10\_C Unified Young Leaders **PASS**

15\_10\_D Livestock Showing Team **PASS**

15\_10\_E Alpha Phi Omega **PASS**

8. Announcements

-DSAC is the 20<sup>th</sup> at Towers

-Football game this Saturday! Show your support!!

-What not to wear for business fashion show

-Fall for Dance open next Thursday!

-Get excited about our Campaign!

9. Pun of the Week: "I went to a seafood disco last week and pulled a mussel!"

10. Meeting Adjourned at 9:40pm